

SEARCH, Justice and Public Safety Acronyms ■ rev. 08-19-11

Acronym	Name
3Cs	The Regional Command and Control Communications (3Cs) Project
AAG	Assistant Attorney General
AAMVA	American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators http://www.aamva.org/
AAP	After Action Plan
AAR	After Action Report
ABA	American Bar Association http://www.abanet.org/home.html
ABS	Automated Booking System
ACA	American Correctional Association http://www.aca.org/
ACH	Automated Clearing House
ACP	Access Control Point
ACS	Automated Case Support or Automated Casefile System
ADA	<i>Americans with Disabilities Act</i> http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahom1.htm
ADAM	Arrestee Drug Abuse Monitoring program http://www.adam-nij.net/
AEL	Authorized Equipment List
AES	Advanced Encryption Standard
AFIS	Automated Fingerprint Identification System http://onin.com/fp/afis/afis.html
AFIT	Advanced Fingerprint Identification Technology
AGILE	Advanced Generation of Interoperability for Law Enforcement Program (now CommTech) http://www.agileprogram.org/
AGMU	Advisory Groups Management Unit, FBI CJIS Division
AI/AN	American Indian and Alaska Native Affairs Desk http://permanent.access.gpo.gov/lps9890/lps9890/www.ojp.usdoj.gov/americannative/whats_new.htm
a-ID	Automatic IDs
AJA	American Jail Association http://www.corrections.com/aja/
AJA	American Judges Association http://aja.ncsc.dni.us/
ALEISS	Alaska Law Enforcement Information Sharing System http://www.aleiss.org/
AM	Amplitude Modulation
AMD	Acquisition Management Division
ANS	Alert and Notification System
ANSI	American National Standards Institute http://www.ansi.org/
AOR	Authorized Organization Representative
APB (or CJIS APB)	Advisory Policy Board (of the FBI's Criminal Justice Information Services Division) http://www.fbi.gov/hq/cjisd/apb.htm
APC	Applicant Processing Center
APCO	Association of Public-Safety Communications Officials – International, Inc. http://www.apointl.org/
APIS	Advanced Passenger Information System http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/travel/inspections_carriers_facilities/apis/
APPA	American Probation and Parole Association http://www.appa-net.org/
ARES	Amateur Radio Emergency Service http://www.arrl.org/FandES/field/pscm/sec1-ch1.html
ARJIS	Automated Regional Justice Information System http://www.arjis.org

ARMOR	All Hazard Regional Multi-Agency Operations and Response
ASAC	Assistant Special Agent in Charge (FBI) and Aviation Security Advisory Committee (TSA) http://www.tsa.gov/research/asac/index.shtm
ASAP	Automated Standard Application for Payments
ASCA	Association of State Correctional Administrators http://www.asca.net/
ASCIA	Association of State Criminal Investigative Agencies http://www.ascia.org/
ASCLD	American Society of Crime Laboratory Directors http://www.ascl.org/
ASUCRP	Association of State Uniform Crime Reporting Programs http://www.asucrp.org/
ATA	Office of Anti-Terrorism Assistance http://www.state.gov/m/ds/terrorism/c8583.htm
ATAC	Anti-Terrorism Advisory Council
ATF	Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives http://www.atf.gov/
ATIX	Automated Trusted Information Exchange
ATS	Automated Targeting System, CBP http://www.cbp.gov/xp/CustomsToday/2005/nov_dec/targeting.xml
ATSA	<i>Aviation and Transportation Security Act</i> http://www.tsa.gov/assets/pdf/Aviation_and_Transportation_Security_Act_ATSA_Public_Law_107_17_71.pdf
ATSDR	Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
ATTF	Anti-Terrorism Task Force
AVL	Automated Vehicle Location system
BAM	Business Activity Monitoring
BJA	Bureau of Justice Assistance, U.S. DOJ http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/
BJS	Bureau of Justice Statistics, U.S. DOJ http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
BOC	Base Operations Center
BOP	Federal Bureau of Prisons, U.S. DOJ http://www.bop.gov/
BPEL	Business Process Execution Language
BPR	Business Process Re-engineering
BSIR	Biannual Strategy Implementation Reports
BVP	Bulletproof Vest Partnership http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bvpbasi/
CAB	Community Advisory Board
CAD	Computer Aided Dispatch (or computer assisted dispatch)
CAI	Common Air Interface http://wiki.radioreference.com/index.php/APCO-25_Common_Air_Interface
CAM	Communication Assets Mapping
CAP	Corrective Action Program
CAPR	Categorical Assistance Progress Reports
CAS	Communication Assets Survey
CASM	Communications Survey and Mapping Tool http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/docs/CASM_trifold8Final.pdf
CASOM	Comprehensive Approaches to Sex Offender Management http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/casom.html
CAU	Communications Analysis Unit, FBI
CBP	U.S. Customs and Border Protection http://www.cbp.gov
CBRNE	Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, and Explosive

CCDO	Community Capacity Development Office, U.S. DOJ http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ccdo/welcome_flash.html
CCE	Continuing Criminal Enterprise
CCH	Computerized Criminal Histories
CCIPS	Computer Crime and Intellectual Property Section, U.S. DOJ http://www.cybercrime.gov/index.html
CCIT	Comprehensive Convention on International Terrorism
CCJ	Conference of Chief Justices http://ccj.ncsc.dni.us/
CCR	Central Contract Registry
CDC	Centers for Disease Control http://www.cdc.gov/
CDO	Communications Duty Officer
CEMP	Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan
CenTF	Center for Task Force Training http://www.iir.com/centf/
CEO	Chief Executive Officer or Coordinator of Emergency Operations
CEOP	Comprehensive Emergency Operations Plan
CERCLA	<i>Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act</i> http://www.epa.gov/superfund/policy/cercla.htm
CERMER	Center for Environmental Restoration, Monitoring and Emergency Response http://www.epa.gov/radiation/rien/cermer.htm
CERT	Community Emergency Response Teams https://www.citizencorps.gov/cert/
CFA	Capability Focus Area
CFDA	Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance http://12.46.245.173/cfda/cfda.html
CFR	Code of Federal Regulations
CFS	Call for Service
CHRI	Criminal History Record Information (as in CHRI system)
CI/KR	Critical Infrastructure/Key Resources
CIAO	Critical Infrastructure Assurance Office, U.S. Department of Commerce
CICC	Global Criminal Intelligence Coordinating Council http://www.iir.com/global/council.htm
CID	Counter Intelligence Division or Criminal Investigative Division
CIP	Critical Infrastructure Protection
CIRG	Crisis Incident Response Group or Criminal Incident Response Group
CITA	<i>Crime Identification Technology Act</i> http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/cita/
CITF	Criminal Investigative Task Force
CJIS	Criminal Justice Information System
CJIS Division	FBI Criminal Justice Information Services Division http://www.fbi.gov/hq/cjisd/cjis.htm
CJIT	Criminal Justice Information Technology, Office for Criminal Justice Reform, UK http://www.cjit.gov.uk/
CJRI	Criminal Justice Records Information
CLIP	Crime Laboratory Improvement Program
CO	Contracting Officer
CODIS	Combined DNA Information System, FBI http://www.fbi.gov/hq/lab/codis/index1.htm
COG	Continuity of Government
COMC	Communications Coordinator
COML	Communications Unit Leader http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/etools/ics/com_lead.html
CommTech	Communications Technology Program, NIJ http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/topics/commtech/welcome.html

COMT	Incident Communications Technician http://www.nationalfiretraining.net/course_catalog/show/id/75.html
CONOPS	Concept of Operations
CONPLAN	Concept of Operations Plan
COO	Chief Operating Officer
COOP	Continuity of Operations Plans
COPS MORE	Community Oriented Policing Services Making Officer Redeployment Effective http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/default.asp?Item=55
COPS Office	Community Oriented Policing Services Office, U.S. DOJ http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/
CORI	<i>Criminal Offender Record Information Act</i>
COSCA	Conference of State Court Administrators http://cosca.ncsc.dni.us/
COTR	Contracting Officer Technical Representative
COTS	Commercial-Off-The-Shelf, as in <i>COTS software</i>
CR	Continuing Resolution
CRI	Cities Readiness Initiative http://www.bt.cdc.gov/cri/
CSAP	Center for Substance Abuse Prevention http://prevention.samhsa.gov/
CSAT	Center for Substance Abuse Treatment http://csat.samhsa.gov/
CSM	Case management System
CSOM	Center for Sex Offender Management http://www.csom.org/
CTA	Corrections Technology Association http://www.correctionstech.org/
CTAC	Counter-drug Technology Assessment Center http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/ctac/index.html
CTD	Counter Terrorism Division http://www.fbi.gov/terrorinfo/counterterrorism/waronterrorhome.htm
CTG	Center for Technology in Government http://www.ctg.albany.edu/
CTOS	Counter Terrorism Operations Support
CXS	Communications Exploitations Section, FBI
DARE	Drug Abuse Resistance Education http://www.dare.com/home/default.asp
DC	Drug Court
DCT	Data Collection Tool
DEA	U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/
DEST	Domestic Emergency Support Team
DFB	Denial of Federal Benefits Program http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/dfb.html
DHS	U.S. Department of Homeland Security http://www.dhs.gov
DMAT	Disaster Medical Assistance Team
DMIS	Disaster Management Interoperability Service
DNS	Domain Name Service
DOC	Department/Deployment Operations Center or Department of Corrections
DoD	U.S. Department of Defense http://www.defenselink.mil/
DOJ	U.S. Department of Justice http://www.usdoj.gov/
DOT	Department of Transportation [general]
DPS	Department of Public Safety
DT/CPS	Domestic Terrorism/Counter-terrorism Planning Section, FBI
DTOS	Domestic Terrorism Operations Section, FBI

DUNS	Data Universal Numbering System
EA	Environmental Assessment
EAP	Emergency Action Plan
EC	Electronic Communication
ECL	Emergency Classification Level
ECPA	<i>Electronic Communications Privacy Act</i> http://www.cpsr.org/issues/privacy/ecpa86
EDI	Electronic Data Interchange
EDT	Exercise Design Team
EDXL	Emergency Data Exchange Language
EEG	Exercise Evaluation Guide
EFR	Emergency First Responder
EFTS	Electronic Fingerprint Transmission Standard
EIN	Employee Identification Number
EIS	Environmental Impact Statement
EMA	Emergency Management Agency
EMAC	Emergency Management Advisory Committee
EMAC	Emergency Management Assistance Compact http://www.emacweb.org/
EMC	Emergency Management Commander
EMS	Emergency Management Section or Emergency Medical Services
ENS	Emergency Notification System
EO	Executive Order
EOC	Emergency Operations/Operating Center
EOP	Emergency Operations Plan
EOUSA	Executive Office for United States Attorneys http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/eousa/
EOWS	Executive Office for Weed and Seed http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ccdo/ws/welcome.html
EPT	Exercise Planning Team
ERT	Emergency Response Team (FBI) or Emergency Response to Terrorism
ESF	Emergency Support Function
EST	Emergency Support Team
ESTA	Electronic System for Travel Authorization http://www.dhs.gov/xnews/releases/pr_1212498415724.shtm
EU/BDC	Explosives Unit/Bomb Data Center
EUROJUST	European Union's Judicial Cooperation Unit http://www.eurojust.eu.int/
EUROPOL	European Law Enforcement Organisation http://www.europol.eu.int/
EXPLAN	Exercise Plan
FAQ	Frequently Asked Questions
FAR	Federal Acquisition Regulation
FAST	Field Assessment Team
FBCO	Faith-Based and Community Organizations
FBI	Federal Bureau of Investigation http://www.fbi.gov/

FBI CJIS	FBI Criminal Justice Information Services Division http://www.fbi.gov/hq/cjisd/cjis.htm
FCC	Federal Communications Commission http://www.fcc.gov
FCM	Financial Clearance Memorandum
FCO	Federal Coordinating Officer
FCRA	<i>Fair Credit Reporting Act</i> http://www.ftc.gov/os/statutes/031224fcra.pdf
FD	Fire Department
FDID	Fire Department Identification Number
FE	Functional Exercise
FEA	Federal Enterprise Architecture http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/egov/a-1-fea.html
FEMA	Federal Emergency Management Agency http://www.fema.gov/
FIFS	Felon Identification for Firearms Sales
FIG	Field Intelligence Group http://www.fbi.gov/page2/april05/fig042705.htm
FinCEN	Financial Crimes Enforcement Network http://www.fincen.gov/
FIPS	Federal Information Processing Standards http://www.itl.nist.gov/fipspubs/
FJSRC	Federal Justice Statistics Resource Center http://fjsrc.urban.org/
FLEAT	Federal Law Enforcement Analytic Training
FLETC	Federal Law Enforcement Training Center http://www.fletc.gov/
FM	Frequency Modulation
FMT	Frequency Mapping Tool
FOG	Field Operations Guide
FOIA	<i>Freedom of Information Act</i> http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/index.html
FOUO	For Official Use Only
FRP	Federal Response Plan
FSE	Full-Scale Exercise
FSI	Fixed-Station Interface
FSR	Financial Status Report
FTE	Full Time Employee
FTTTF	Foreign Terrorist Tracking Task Force
FTX	Functional Training Exercise
FY	Fiscal Year
G&T	DHS Office of Grants and Training http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/about/overview.htm
GAC	Global Advisory Committee http://www.it.ojp.gov/topic.jsp?topic_id=61
GAN	Grant Adjustment Notice
GAO	Government Accountability Office http://www.gao.gov/ (formerly General Accounting Office)
GETS	Government Emergency Telecommunications Service http://gets.ncs.gov/
GFIPM	Global Federated Identity & Privilege Management
GIS	Geographic Information System
GISWG	Global Infrastructure/Standards Working Group http://www.it.ojp.gov/topic.jsp?topic_id=57
GIWG	Global Intelligence Working Group http://www.iir.com/global/giwg.htm
GJXDD	Global Justice XML Data Dictionary
GJXDM	Global Justice XML Data Model http://www.it.ojp.gov/topic.jsp?topic_id=43

Global	Global Justice Information Sharing Initiative http://www.it.ojp.gov/global
GMM	Grants Managers Manual
GMS	Grants Management System
GPO	Government Printing Office http://www.gpo.gov/
GPRA	<i>Government Performance Results Act</i> http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/mgmt-gpra/gplaw2m.html
GPS	Global Positioning System
GRA*	Global Reference Architecture *(<i>formerly referred to as JRA, Justice Reference Architecture</i>) http://it.ojp.gov/topic.jsp?topic_id=242
GREAT	Gang Resistance Education and Training http://www.atf.treas.gov/great/index.htm
GSA	General Services Administration http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/home.do?tabId=0
GSM	Global System for Mobile Communications http://www.gsmworld.com/index.shtml
GTRI	Georgia Tech Research Institute http://www.gtri.gatech.edu/
GTTAC	GJXDM Training and Technical Assistance Committee http://www.it.ojp.gov/gttac
GUI	Graphical User Interface
GXSTF	Global XML Structure Task Force http://www.it.ojp.gov/xstf
HAZMAT	Hazardous Materials
HF	High Frequency
HHS	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services http://www.hhs.gov/
HIDTA	High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/hidta/
HSA	Homeland Security Advisor
HSAC	Homeland Security Advisory Council http://www.dhs.gov/xinfoshare/committees/editorial_0331.shtml
HSC	Homeland Security Council
HSEEP	Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program, DHS https://hseep.dhs.gov/
HSGP	Homeland Security Grant Program
HSIN	Homeland Security Information Network http://www.dhs.gov/xinfoshare/programs/gc_1156888108137.shtml
HSOC	Homeland Security Operations Committee http://www.dhs.gov/xnews/releases/press_release_0456.shtml
HSPD	Homeland Security Presidential Directive
HSPTAP	Homeland Security Preparedness Technical Assistance Program http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/ta.htm
HSTF	Homeland Security Task Force
HTCIA	High Technology Crime Investigation Association http://htcia.org/
HTML	Hypertext Markup Language
IA	Intelligence Analyst
IAA	Inter/Intra-Agency Agreement
IACA	International Association of Crime Analysts http://www.iaca.net/
IACP	International Association of Chiefs of Police http://www.theiacp.org/
IAFC	International Association of Fire Chiefs http://www.iafc.org/
IAFIS	Integrated Automated Fingerprint Identification System, FBI http://www.fbi.gov/hq/cjisd/iafis.htm
IALEIA	International Association of Law Enforcement Intelligence Analysts http://www.ialeia.org/
IAP	Incident action plan

IBIS	Integrated Biometric Identification System (hand-held fingerprinting)
IBR	Incident-based Reporting http://www.jrsainfo.org/ibrcc/
IC	Incident Commander http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Incident_Commander
ICAC	Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force Program, OJJPD http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/programs/ProgSummary.asp?pi=3
ICC	Incident Communications Center
ICDDC	Interstate Civil Defense and Disaster Compact
ICE	U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement http://www.ice.gov
ICI	Institute of Criminal Investigation http://www.post.ca.gov/training/ici/default.asp
IC-ISM	Intelligence Community Information Security Marking
ICJIS	Integrated Criminal Justice Information System
ICM	Institute for Court Management http://www.ncsconline.org/D_ICM/icmindex.html
ICP	Incident Command Post
ICS	Incident Command System http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/etools/ics/index.html
ICT	Information and Communications Technology
ICTAP	Interoperable Communications Technical Assistance Program http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/ta_ictap.htm
ID	Identification
IEMS	Integrated Emergency Management System
IEPD	Information Exchange Package Documentation Process http://justicexml.gtri.gatech.edu/examples.html
IFMIS	Integrated Financial Management Information System
IHS	Indian Health Service http://www.ihs.gov/
III CC	III Compact Council
III or "triple I"	Interstate Identification Index http://www.search.org/programs/policy/iii.asp
IIMG	Interagency Incident Management Group
IIPO	Information Integration Program Office
IIR	Institute for Intergovernmental Research http://www.iir.com/default.htm
IIR	Intelligence Information Report
IJIS	Integrated Justice Information Systems
IJIS Institute	Integrated Justice Information Systems Institute http://www.ijis.org
ILEA	International Law Enforcement Academies
ILP	Intelligence-Led Policing
IMS	Incident Management System
IMT	Incident Management Team
INCITS	International Committee for Information Technology Standards http://www.incits.org/
INCLE	International Narcotics Control and Law Enforcement http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/expectmore/summary.10004612.2005.html
INCM	Incident Communications Center Manager http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/etools/ics/pdf/incm.pdf
INS	Immigration and Naturalization Service (Now U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services; see USCIS)
INTERPOL	International Criminal Police Organization http://www.interpol.int/
IOB	Intelligence Oversight Board
IOSS	Interagency Operations Security Safety

IP	Internet Protocol OR Improvement Plan
IPP	Infrastructure Protection Program
IPR	Individual Project Report
IPSC	Integrated Public Safety Commission, State of Indiana http://www.in.gov/ipsc/
IPSec	Internet Protocol Security
ISE	Information Sharing Environment
ISO	International Organization for Standardization http://www.iso.org
ISS	Identification Services Subcommittee of the CJIS APB
ISSI	Inter-RF Subsystem Interface
IST	Incident Support Team
IT	Information Technology
ITI	Information Technology Initiative
ITMS	Information Technology Management Section
ITO	International Terrorist Organization
ITOS	International Terrorism Operations Section, FBI
ITS	Institute for Telecommunication Sciences http://www.its.bldrdoc.gov/
ITS	Intelligent Transportation Systems
IWN	Integrated Wireless Network
JABA	Joint Automated Booking Station
JAG	Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/byrne.html
JAIBG	Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant http://ojdp.ncjrs.org/jaibg/
JFO	Joint Field Office
JIC	Justice Information Center
JIEM	Justice Information Exchange Model project (funded by BJA) http://www.search.org/programs/info/jiem.asp
JIPA	Justice Information Policy Assistance
JIS	Justice Information Sharing
JISP	Justice Information Sharing Professionals http://www.jisp.us
JJC	Juvenile Justice Clearinghouse http://www.ncjrs.gov/App/Topics/Topic.aspx?TopicID=122
JMD	Justice Management Division, U.S. DOJ http://www.usdoj.gov/jmd/
JMS	Jail Management System
JOC	Joint Operations Center
JRA*	Justice Reference Architecture (<i>now referred to as GRA, Global Reference Architecture</i>) http://it.ojp.gov/topic.jsp?topic_id=242
JRSA	Justice Research and Statistics Association http://www.jrsainfo.org/
JSC	Justice Standards Clearinghouse http://www.it.ojp.gov/topic.jsp?topic_id=133
JTC	Joint Technical Committee
JTF	Joint Task Force on Rap Sheet Standardization http://www.doj.state.wi.us/les/XML/jtf.htm
JTRC	Justice Technology Resource Center http://www.search.org/jtrc
JTTF	Joint Terrorism Task Force http://www.usdoj.gov/jtff/
JTWG	Joint Terrorism Working Group or Joint Technical Working Group
JUSTNET	Justice Technology Information Network http://www.nlectc.org

JXDD	Global Justice XML Data Dictionary
JXDM	Global Justice XML Data Model http://www.it.ojp.gov/topic.jsp?topic_id=43
LAN	Local-area network
LE	Law Enforcement
LEAA	Law Enforcement Assistance Administration (U.S. DOJ, disbanded in early 1980s)
LEIS	Law Enforcement Information Sharing
LEISP	Law Enforcement Information Sharing Program (U.S. DOJ initiative)
LEITSC	Law Enforcement Information Technology Standards Council http://www.leitsc.org/
LEIU	Law Enforcement Intelligence Unit
LEO	Law Enforcement Online http://www.fbi.gov/hq/cjisd/leo.htm
LEPC	Local Emergency Planning Committee
LETA	<i>Law Enforcement Tribute Act</i> http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/letribute.html
LETPP	Law Enforcement Terrorism Protection Program
LFA	Lead Federal Agency
LInX	Law Enforcement Information Exchange http://www.ncis.navy.mil/linx/index.html
LLEA	Lead Law Enforcement Agency
LLEBG	Local Law Enforcement Block Grant http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/llebg_app.html
LLIS	Lessons Learned Information Sharing http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/llis.htm
LMR	Land Mobile Radio http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Land_Mobile_Radio
LNO	Liaison Officer
LOCES	Letter-of-Credit Electronic Certification
LTE	Long Term Evolution
MAA	Mutual Aid Agreement
MAC	Multiagency coordination
MACS	Multiagency coordination systems
MARS	Military Affiliate Radio Service http://www.ares.org/groups/mars/index.htm
MCC	Mobile Communications Center
MCS	Multi-Jurisdictional Communication Services
MCV	Mobile Communications Vehicle
MDC/MDT	Mobile Data Computer or Terminal
MERS	Mobile Emergency Response Systems (FEMA)
METRO	Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department http://www.lvmpd.com/
MHCP	Mental Health Court http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/mentalhealth.html
MHz	Megahertz
MLI	Master Location Index
MMRS	Metropolitan Medical Response System http://www.fema.gov/mmrs/
MNI	Master Name Index
MOA	Memorandum of Agreement
MOI	Master Organization Index
MOBIS	Mission Oriented Business Integrated Services

MOU	Memorandum of Understanding
MOV	Public Safety Officer Medal of Valor http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/medalofvalor/
MPI	Master Property Index
MPIN	Marketing Partner Identification Number
MRD	Machine Readable Data
MS&G	Models, Simulations, and Games
MSA	Metropolitan Statistical Area http://www.census.gov/population/www/estimates/metrodef.html
MSEL	Master Scenario Events List
MVI	Master Vehicle Index
NAC	Network Access Code
NACJD	National Archive of Criminal Justice Data http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/
NACM	National Association for Court Management http://www.nacmnet.org/
NADCP	National Association of Drug Court Professionals http://www.nadcp.org/
NAJIS	National Association for Justice Information Systems http://www.najis.org/
NARA	U.S. National Archives and Records Administration http://www.archives.gov/
NASCIO	National Association of State Chief Information Officers https://www.nascio.org/
NASJE	National Association of State Judicial Educators http://nasje.unm.edu/
NASNA	National Association of State 9-1-1 Administrators http://www.nasna911.org/
NASTD	National Association of State Technology Directors http://www.nastd.org/home.aspx
NAWJ	National Association of Women Judges http://www.nawj.org/
NBP	National Broadband Plan http://www.broadband.gov/
NCA	National Command Authority
NCACC	National Conference of Appellate Court Clerks http://www.ncsc.dni.us/ncacc/index.html
NCAVC	National Center for the Analysis of Violent Crime http://www.fbi.gov/hq/isd/cirg/ncavc.htm
NCCT	National Center for Combating Terrorism http://www.nv.doe.gov/nationalsecurity/homelandsecurity/responder.htm
NCHIP	National Criminal History Improvement Program, BJS http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/nchip.htm
NCIC	National Crime Information Center, FBI http://www.fas.org/irp/agency/doj/fbi/is/ncic.htm
NCIS	Naval Criminal Investigative Service http://www.ncis.navy.mil/
NCISP	National Criminal Intelligence Sharing Plan http://it.ojp.gov/topic.jsp?topic_id=93
NCJA	National Criminal Justice Association http://www.ncja.org/
NCJJ	National Center for Juvenile Justice http://www.ncjj.org/
NCJRS	National Criminal Justice Reference Service http://www.ncjrs.org/
NCMEC	National Center for Missing and Exploited Children http://www.missingkids.com/
NCPA	<i>National Child Protection Act of 1993</i> http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/pubs/guidelines/appen-a.html
NCPC	National Crime Prevention Council http://www.ncpc.org/
NCPJ	National College of Probate Judges http://www.ncpj.org/
NCR	National Capital Region http://www.nps.gov/ncro/
NCRLE	National Center for Rural Law Enforcement http://www.ncrle.net/
NCS	National Communication System http://www.ncs.gov/
NCSC	National Center for State Courts http://www.ncsconline.org/

NCSL	National Conference of State Legislatures http://www.ncsl.org
NCTC	National Counter-Terrorism Center http://www.nctc.gov/
N-DEX	FBI's Law Enforcement National Data Exchange initiative http://www.fbi.gov/hq/cjisd/ndex/ndex_home.htm
NDIC	National Drug Intelligence Center http://www.usdoj.gov/ndic/
NDR	Naming and Design Rules
NECP	National Emergency Communications Plan http://www.dhs.gov/xnews/releases/pr_1217534334567.shtm
NEMA	National Emergency Management Association http://www.nemaweb.org/
NENA	National Emergency Number Association http://www.nena.org/
NEOC	National Emergency Operations Center
NERRTC	National Emergency Response and Rescue Training Center http://www.nerrtc.org/
NEST	Nuclear Emergency Search Team
NFF	National Fingerprint File (see definition at http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/jrip.htm)
NFPA	National Fire Protection Association http://www.nfpa.org/index.asp?cookie%5Ftest=1
NGA	National Governors Association http://www.nga.org/
NGI	Next Generation IAFIS (FBI) http://www.fbi.gov/pressrel/pressrel08/ngicontract021208.htm
NGO	Non-Governmental Organization
NHTSA	National Highway Traffic Safety Administration http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/
NIBRS	National Incident-Based Reporting System http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/nibrs.htm
NIC	National Institute of Corrections http://www.nicic.org/
NIC	National Integration Center, National Incident Management System (NIMS) http://www.fema.gov/emergency/nims/index.shtm
NICS	National Instant Criminal Background Check System (note acronym doesn't match name) http://www.fbi.gov/hq/cjisd/nics.htm
NIDA	National Institute on Drug Abuse http://www.nida.nih.gov/
NIEM	National Information Exchange Model http://niem.gov/implementation.htm
NIFC	National Interagency Fire Center http://www.nifc.gov/
NIFOG	National Interoperability Field Operations Guide http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/EMS/pdf/NIFOG.pdf
NIICD	National Interagency Incident Communications Division http://www.fs.fed.us/fire/niicd/index.html
NIIMS	National Interagency Incident Management System
NIJ	National Institute of Justice, U.S. DOJ http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/
NIJC	National Indian Justice Center http://nijc.indian.com/
NIMH	National Institute of Mental Health http://www.nimh.nih.gov/
NIMS	National Incident Management System http://www.fema.gov/nims/
NIOSH	National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/
NIPP	National Infrastructure Protection Plan
NIRSC	National Incident Radio Support Cache http://wiki.radioreference.com/index.php/National_Incident_Radio_Support_Cache
NIST	National Institute for Standards and Technology http://www.nist.gov/
NLECTC	National Law Enforcement and Corrections Technology Center http://www.nlectc.org/
Nlets	National Law Enforcement Telecommunications System, now renamed "Nlets, The International Justice & Public Safety Information Sharing Network" http://www.nlets.org/
NMVTIS	National Motor Vehicle Title Information Service

NOBLE	National Organization of Black Law Enforcement Executives http://www.noblenational.org/
NPG	National Preparedness Goal
NPSTC	National Public Safety Telecommunications Council http://www.npstc.org/index.jsp
NRP	National Response Plan http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/editorial_0566.xml
NSA	National Security Agency http://www.nsa.gov/
NSA	National Sheriffs' Association http://www.sheriffs.org/
NSC	National Security Council http://www.whitehouse.gov/nsc/
NSOPR	National Sex Offender Public Registry (BJA program provides one-stop access to all states' sex offender registry information) http://www.nsopr.gov/
NSOR	National Sex Offender Registry http://www.search.org/programs/policy/states.asp
NSOR-AP	National Sex Offender Registry Assistance Program http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/abstract/nsorap98.htm
NTFI	National Task Force on Interoperability http://www.safecomprogram.gov/SAFEOM/library/interoperabilitybasics/1159_nationaltask.htm
NTIA	National Telecommunications and Information Administration http://www.ntia.doc.gov/
NTIS	National Technical Information Service http://www.ntis.gov/
NTSB	National Transportation Safety Board http://www.nts.gov/
NW3C	National White Collar Crime Center http://www.nw3c.org/
NWCG	National Wildfire Coordinating Group http://www.nwcg.gov/
OA	OJP Office of Administration http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/oa/
OAAG	OJP Office of the Assistant Attorney General http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/aaag/
OASIS	Organization for the Advancement of Structured Information Standards http://www.oasis-open.org/home/index.php
OBMS	OJP Office of Budget and Management Services http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/obms/
OC	OJP Office of the Comptroller http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/oc/
OCA	Office of Court Administration OR Office of Congressional Affairs
OCCD	OJP Office of the Comptroller Control Desk
OCIO	OJP Office of the Chief Information Officer http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocio/
OCOM	OJP Office of Communications http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocom/
OCR	OJP Office for Civil Rights http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr/
ODAG	Office of Deputy Attorney General
ODBC	Open Database Connectivity
ODP	Office for Domestic Preparedness, U.S. DHS http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/about/overview.htm
OEC	Office of Emergency Communications
OEM	Office of Emergency Management
OES	Office of Emergency Services
OGA	Other Government Agency
OGC	OJP Office of the General Counsel http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ogc/
OGO	Office of Grant Operations
OHS	Office of Homeland Security
OI	Office of Intelligence

OIC	Office for Interoperability and Compatibility (SAFECOM) http://www.safecomprogram.gov/SAFECOM/library/background/1280_officefor.htm
OIG	Office of the Inspector General, U.S. DOJ http://www.usdoj.gov/oig/
OIP	OJP Office of Information and Privacy http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/oip.html
OJA	Office of Justice Assistance http://oja.state.wi.us/
OJJDP	Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, U.S. DOJ http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/
OJP	Office of Justice Programs (office within U.S. DOJ that oversees BJA, BJS, OJJDP, etc.) http://www.ojp.gov/
OJP IT	OJP Information Technology Initiatives Web site http://www.it.ojp.gov/index.jsp
OLAP	On Line Analytical Processing
OLC	Office of Legal Counsel
OLEC	Office of Law Enforcement Coordination, FBI http://www.fbi.gov/hq/olec/olec.htm
OLES	Office of Law Enforcement Standards, NIST http://www.eeel.nist.gov/oles/
OLP	Office of Legal Policy, U.S. DOJ http://www.usdoj.gov/olp/
OMB	Office of Management and Budget http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/
ONDCP	Office of National Drug Control Policy http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov/
OOAG	OJP Office of the Assistant Attorney General http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/aag/
OOP	Object-oriented Programming
OP	Operations/Operational
OPCLEE	OJP Office of the Police Corps and Law Enforcement Education http://permanent.access.gpo.gov/lps9890/lps9890/www.ojp.usdoj.gov/opclee/about.htm
OPCON	Operational Conditions
OPM	Office of Personnel Management http://www.opm.gov/
OPSEC	Operational Security
ORI	Originating Agency Identifier (used by FBI to route NCIC and III messages)
OSHA	Occupational Safety and Health Administration http://www.osha.gov/
OTJ	Office of Tribal Justice, U.S. DOJ http://www.usdoj.gov/otj/
OVC	OJP Office for Victims of Crime http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/
OVW	OJP Office on Violence Against Women http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/vawo/
P25	APCO Project 25 (Digital Standard) http://www.project25.org/
PAC	Program Advisory Committee (SEARCH), including Law and Policy PAC, Research and Statistics PAC, and Systems and Technology PAC http://www.search.org/about/pac/
PAPRS	Paperless Request System
PART	Program Assessment Rating Tool
PAVNET	Partnerships Against Violence Network http://www.pavnet.org/
PCII	Protected Critical Infrastructure Information Program, DHS http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=92
PD	Police Department
PDD	Presidential Decision Directive
PDIT	Program Development and Implementation Training
PDM	Prescription Drug Monitoring
PED	Personal Electronic Device
PERF	Police Executive Research Forum http://www.policeforum.org/

PFO	Principal Federal Official
PIA	Privacy Impact Assessment
PIE	Prison Industry Enhancement Certification Program
PII	Personally Identifiable Information
PIN	Personal Identification Number
PIO	Public Information Officer
PM-ISE	Project management Information Sharing Environment
PMO	Project Management Office
POC	Point of Contact OR Proof of Concept
POC	Point of Contact
POST	Peace Officer Standards and Training
PRI	Prisoner Reentry Initiative http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/reentry.html
PSAP	Public Safety Answering Point http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public-safety_answering_point
PSBL	Public Safety Broadband Licensee
PSCC	Public Safety Communications Center
PSN	Project Safe Neighborhoods http://www.psn.gov/
PSOB	Public Safety Officers' Benefits Program http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/psob/psob_main.html
PSTN	Public-Switched Telephone Network
PSWN	Public Safety Wireless Network
PTI	Public Technology Inc. http://pti.nw.dc.us/
RACES	Radio Amateur Civil Emergency Service http://www.races.net/
RADO	Radio Operator http://www.nwccg.gov/pms/taskbook/logistics/pms-311-97.pdf
RC	Regional Coordinator
R-DEX	Regional Data Exchange system
RDF	Resource Description Framework
RF	Radio Frequency
RFI	Request for Information
RFID	Radio Frequency Identification
RFP	Request for Proposal
RFPA	<i>Right to Financial Privacy Act</i> http://www.fdic.gov/regulations/laws/rules/6500-2550.html
RFQ	Request for Quote
RISC	Repository for Individuals of Special Concern
RISS	Regional Information Sharing Systems http://www.iir.com/riss/default.htm
RKB	Responder Knowledge Base
RMS	Records Management System
ROIP	Radio Over Internet Protocol http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Radio_over_IP
RSAT	Residential Substance Abuse Treatment for State Prisoners Program http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/rsat.html
SAA	State Administering Agency or State Administrative Authority
SaaS	Software as a Service

SAC	Special Agent in Charge or Senior Agent in Charge
SAC	Statistical Analysis Center http://www.jrsainfo.org/sac/
SAFECOM	Communications program of the DHS Office for Interoperability and Compatibility http://www.safecomprogram.gov/SAFECOM/
SAMHSA	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration http://www.samhsa.gov/
SAML	Security Assertion Markup Layer
SAR	Suspicious Activity Reports
SAVIN	Statewide Automated Victim Information and Notification Program
SCAAP	State Criminal Alien Assistance Program http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/scaap.html
SCI	Statewide Communities Initiative
SCIA	<i>Security Clearance Information Act</i>
SCIP	State Communications Interoperability Plan http://www.safecomprogram.gov/NR/rdonlyres/EF6EF325-520E-41CB-BE97-DF0242F56F35/0/StatewidePlanningCriteriaFAQs_FINAL.pdf
SCMP	Strategic Communications Migration Plan
SCO	State Coordinating Officer
SCOPE	Shared Computer Operations for Protection and Enforcement OR Secure Counter-terrorism Operational Prototype Environment
SEARCH	System for the Electronic Analysis and Retrieval of Criminal Histories (outdated acronym), The National Consortium for Justice Information and Statistics http://www.search.org
SEMS	Standardized Emergency Management System
SENTRI	Secure Electronic Network for Travelers Rapid Inspection http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/travel/frequent_traveler/sentri/sentri.xml
SERC	State Emergency Response Commission
SF269	Standard Form 269 (Financial Reporting Form)
SF424	Standard Form 424 (Federal Grants Application Form)
SHSEEP	State Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program
SHSP	State Homeland Security Program
SHSS	State Homeland Security Strategy
SID	State Identification Number
SIEC	Statewide Interoperability Executive Committee
SIGB	Statewide Interoperability Governing Body
SIOC	Strategic Information and Operations Center, FBI http://www.fbi.gov/hq/siocfs.htm
SIP	Service Interaction Profile
SITMAN	Situation Manual
SLATT	State and Local Anti-Terrorism Training http://www.iir.com/slatt/
SMART	Sentencing, Monitoring, Apprehending, Registering, and Tracking Office, OJP http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/smart/
SMART	State Messaging and Archive Retrieval Toolset (State Department)
SME	Subject-matter Expert
SNACC	Southern Nevada Area Communication Council
SNCTC	Southern Nevada Counter Terrorism Center
SOA	Service Oriented Architecture http://webservices.xml.com/pub/a/ws/2003/09/30/soa.html
SOAP	Simple Object Access Protocol http://www.w3.org/TR/2000/NOTE-SOAP-20000508/
SOP	Standard Operating Procedure

SORNA	Sex Offender Registry and Notification Act http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=109_cong_public_laws&docid=f:publ248.109.pdf
SOU	Statement of Understanding
SOW	Statement of Work
SPA	State Policy Advisor
SPOC	State Single Point of Contact
SRM	Service Reference Model
SSA	State Administrative Agencies OR Supervisory Agent in Charge
SSGT	Schema Subset Generation Tool
SSL	Secure Sockets Layer
STE	Secure Terminal Equipment
STT	Services Task Team
SUSAR	State Urban Search and Rescue Team
SVORI	Serious and Violent Offender Reentry Initiative https://www.svori-evaluation.org/
SWAT	Special Weapons and Tactics
SWIC	Statewide Interoperability Coordinator http://www.nga.org/Files/pdf/0812INTEROPWAYNEROLE.PDF
TA	Technical Assistance
TCL	Target Capabilities List http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/docs/Target_Capabilities_List_041405.pdf
TCP/IP	Transmission Control Protocol/Internet Protocol
TEA	Threat Environment Assessment
TEW	Terrorism Early Warning Center
TEWG	Terrorism Early Warning Group
TFOS	Terrorist Financing Operations Section, FBI
THSP	Technical Specialist
TIC-FOG	Tactical Interoperable Communications Field Operations Guide
TICP	Tactical Interoperable Communications Plan
TIP	Terrorist Interdiction Program http://www.state.gov/s/ct/rls/fs/2002/12676.htm
TIPS	Terrorism Interventions and Prevention Systems
TLO	Terrorism Liaison Officer
TLS	Transport Layer Security
TPIN	Trading Partner Identification Number
TRM	Technical Reference Model
TRT	Technical Response Team
TSA	Transportation Security Administration http://www.tsa.gov/public/index.jsp
TSA	Transportation Safety Act
TSGP	Transit Security Grant Program
TSWG	Technical Support Working Group
TTA	Training and Technical Assistance
TTIC	Terrorist Threat Integration Center http://www.fas.org/irp/agency/ttic/
TtT	Train the Trainer
TTX	Table-Top Exercise

TVE	TICP Validation Exercise
UASI	Urban Area Security Initiative, DHS
UAWG	Urban Area Working Group
UCC	Uniform Code Council http://www.uc-council.org/
UCR	Uniform Crime Reporting http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucrquest.htm
UHF	Ultra High Frequency
UID	Unique Identifier
ULS	Universal Licensing System
UNICOR	Federal Prison Industries, Inc. http://www.unicor.gov/
URL	Universal Resource Locator (Web address)
URN	Universal Resource Name (Web server)
US&R	Urban Search and Rescue http://www.fema.gov/emergency/usr/
USAO	United States Attorneys Office http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/
USAR	Urban Search and Rescue (see also US&R)
USC	United States Code
USCIS	U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (formerly INS) http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
USFA	U.S. Fire Administration http://www.usfa.dhs.gov/
USG	U.S. Government
USMS	U.S. Marshals Service http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals/
US-VISIT	United States Visitor and Immigrant Status Indicator Technology http://www.dhs.gov/xtrvlsec/programs/content_multi_image_0006.shtm
UTL	Universal Task List
VAWO	Violence Against Women Office http://www.usdoj.gov/ovw/
VCA	<i>Volunteers for Children Act</i> http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=105_cong_public_laws&docid=f:publ251.105.pdf
VCC	Virtual Command Center
VCS	Violent Crimes Section
VHF	Very High Frequency
VIN	Vehicle Identification Number
VIPS	Volunteers in Police Service Program http://www.policevolunteers.org/
VOCA	Victims of Crime Act
VOI/TIS	Violent Offender Incarceration/Truth-in-Sentencing Grant Program http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/grant/voitis.html
VoIP	Voice over Internet Protocol
VPN	Virtual Private Network http://www.webopedia.com/TERM/V/VPN.html
W3C	World Wide Web Consortium http://www.w3.org
WAN	Wide-area network http://www.pcwebopedia.com/TERM/W/wide_area_network_WAN.html
WHTI	Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative http://travel.state.gov/travel/cbpmc/cbpmc_2223.html
WIN	Western Identification Network http://www.winid.org/
WJIN.NET	World Justice Information Network http://www.wjin.net/index.php

WMD	Weapons of Mass Destruction
WPA	Wireless Protected Access
WPS	Wireless Priority Service
WS	Web Services
WS-I BSP	Web Services-I Basic Security Profile
WS-SIP	Web Services Service Interaction Profile
XMI	XML Metadata Interchange
XML	eXtensible Markup Language http://www.w3.org/XML/
XSTF	Global Justice XML Structure Task Force http://it.ojp.gov/topic.jsp?topic_id=191